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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SJP 6994P

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 16 January 2019 1:46 PM

Lynn Khong
KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO VincenU LKK Valuation;

CHOW Soon Hee Gene (gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg)

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJP6994P

is $15K-$16K (Estimated) as atJan20l9

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2Ot9 4:46PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;

frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang

(LKKAuto)<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK

Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJP6994P

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms LYnn

DOA: L2/t179

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP :98587664
-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for
Registered Vehicle

Owner lD lype; Singapare NRIC

9725G

)oe : *1,\rt

!5 Jan 2079

Deregistration Datei

VehicleMake: TOYOTA
:

I vehicteModel cAMRY2.4AuroABs
AIREAG

Primarycolour: White

ManufacturingYear: 2009

ffi"::luororuruo

Vehicleto be Exported: No

lntended

Maximum Power 123.0kW (164bhp)
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Open MarketValue

Original Registration
Date:

First Registrationl
Date:

Transfer Count:

$27.U4.N

01Apr2@9

01 Apt 2OO9

0

ActualARF Paid:

i PARFElicibilityExpiry 31Mar2079
: D"t",

PARFRebateAmoune $13,922.00

COF ExpiryDate: .31MarTJ19
:

' CoEcategory: E-Opencategory

aora*"On""r+, ;"
:-

qPPaidr $3,000.00 .. ::

: 
CoERebateAmolnt 

: 
-$1430

TotalRebateAnount: $13,936.00

The information contained hereiniscorrectas at 15Jah

2019
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1116t2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

2009 Toyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota camry, toyota Gmry, Toyota, Canlry, camry, UsedPosted: 14-Jan-201g Tigs:
I oyola

Toyota Camry 2.0A $23,80a) N,A 22-May-2009 1,998 cc 112,000 km Luxury &,vailabl*

High Loan Available' Trade In Most Welcome! Low Mileage Done Wth clean And Neat Interior Just Like New! Dual climatic Aircon control Function
Designed For A Fresher Air Quality For You And your Famil...

Posted: 13-Jan-2019 T:i:;"Ot 
t*o,u camry, 2009 tovota camry, ToYota aimry toyota canrry, Tgyola, camry, camry, used

Toyota Camry 2,4A $23,800 $1r,150 /yr 13-Nov-2009 2,362 cc 116,000 km Luxury

Very Low Mileage, Accident Free, Agent Maintained, Tip Top Condition, selltng Cheap.

postecl: lj-Jan-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Canry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Carnry, toyob camry, Toyota. Camry, cn)ry, {.lsed
I oyota

Toyota camry 2.4A {New 10' $57,800 95,780 lyr 09-Jan-2009 z,362cc gz2ztkm Luxury
yr COE)

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned V€hicle! Very Low Mileage. Luxury camry At An Affordable Price Now! perfect For Renew coE! Responsive And
Quiet Drive! Don't Miss This Unit! Flexible BanVIn House..,

AA Trust Automotive

posted: l3-Jan_2019 Tagsr 2009 Toyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota cmry, Toyota, Camry, camry, t.Jsed
I Oyota

Personalise Your Ride Now!

Differentiate from others and create.a personal ride identity with customised stickers, car wraps and designed car plates, List of the best aesthetic
speclalists available, Each with merchant information and user reviews to help you make the tiest decisioi,

Find out morel

Ayailabls

W

Available

Availalrle

Available

Available

Available

!r*##;a**#

loyota Camry 2.OA (Hew 10- $54,800 $5,480 /yr 02-Jun-2009 1,998 cc 108,000 km Luxury avaitabte
yr COE)

Up To 95% Loan,.ImJnediate Approval. New 10 Years CoE. original car Paintwork! Extremely Well Maintained! Low Mileage. Accident Free, Don,t Miss
This Chance. Kindly Call Our Friendly Sales Person ForV.,, W

posted: 1l-Jdn-2019 TagE: 2009 Toyota Camry/ 2009 toyola camry, loyota canry, Loyota cmry, Toyo[a, (;mry, carnry, Used
I OVOIo

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New s-yr 938,800 97,760 ly( 1t-Feb-2009 1,999 cc
c0r)

100% Loan Available! New Paintwork New Leather Seats, Best For Grab And Trdnsportation Usagesl Call Now!

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

posted: l3-.lan-2019 ;:;:io'ont 
tountu tamry, 2009 toyota camrl, Toyota camry, toyota amry, Toyota, cnmry, cmry, used

{*t*t::r{* 
yota Camry 2'OA (N€$, s-yr $45.800 $9,1 50 /yr 13-lan-2009 1,998 cc

https://wvw.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Camry&RpG=100&VEH=0

Luxury

Toyota camry 2.oA {New 5-yr 934800 96,960 lyt 19-Jan-2009 1,998 cc 11o,o0o km Luxury
coE)

Owned This Car Wth 90olo Loan Amount As Skted Above. Various Loan Options To Cater Your Comfortable Financial plan, Hassle Free with Workshop
Service, Extended Warranty Available. One Of Our Company C.,.

Creative Auto

posted: L2,Jarr-2019 Taos: 2009 Toyota Camry, 2009 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, canry, tJsed
I OyOta

Toyota camry 2.oA (Nelir s-yr $37,800 97,560 lyt 15-Jan-2009 1,998 cc Lo7,2zBkm Luxury
coE)

One Owner Only. Rare Luxury Sedan Camry 2.0A With New 5 Years COE Of Superb Condition! No I'lore Repairs Needed, New paintwork. 1000/o
Accident Free. Priced To 5€ll, See To Believe.

posled. 12-Jan-2019 
| dcjsr 20Og Tolotd Camrv, 2009 toyota camry. Toyota Cdmry, Lovota Gmry, Toyola, Cenrry, canry, Used
I OyOm

Toyota camry 2.oA (New 5-yr 934,800 |s,soo 1yr 09-Jan-2009 1,998 cc 1z3,oo0 km Luxury
cos)

Monthly Payment Of $750. 2,0A Japanese Luxury Yet Fuel Economy car. All wear And Tear Parts Flxed. Welcome All Trade In. We provide Bank And
In House Loan For Your Need. Please Call Our Sales Consulta...

Smartcars Boutique fte Ltd

pustedj 12-lan-2019 Ta(r; 2009 Toyola Camry. 2009 Loyota Grry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
I Oyota

Toyota Camry 2,0A {}lew 5-yr $33,800 96,760 lyr 16-Feb-2009 1,998 cc 129,000 km Luxury Availabl€
coE)

5 Years New COE At $33,800/10 Years New COE At $49,800. Low Mileage Done. High Trade In. Bank Loan And In House Loan Available.

postedi 12"-1an"2019 
Tdgs: 200q Toyotd Camry, 2009 toyola camry, "Ioyota Camry, loyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
I OyOta

Luxury Available

2110


